Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent:

To: ‘Jared Liu'; SUR

Cc: assignments
Subject:

Dear Jared,

Thank you for your email.
Dear Veron,
CS/INC19020491/Kvd3e2
Best Regards,

Summer Lee | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Monday, 16 December 2019 9:20 AM

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Jared Liu <Jared.Liu@income.com.sg>
Sent: Sunday, 15 December, 2019 10:09 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019 [ MT/1070409-002]

‘WITHOUT PREJUDICF’

Dear LKK
LOD received from workshop.

Please send survey report over.

RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019 [ MT/1070409-002]

160 SIN MING DRIVE
Jared MT/1070409- TONG LUCK #07-01/06 SINMING | Yu Ching /
19 | Liu 002 SKV8059H | AUTOPTELTD | AUTOCITY 6250 0088 SIM5479H | 07/11/19
Thank you
Jared Liu

Claims Executive

Operations , Motor and Personal Lines (PL)
T +65 6430 7922
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From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 3:26 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Hazalysa Binte lbrahim <hazalysa.ibrahim@income.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019

Dear LKK,
Re-send with details.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim

Admin Assistant

Operations, Motor & Personal Lines (PL)
www.income.com.sg
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From: Hazalysa Binte Ibrahim

Sent: Tuesday, 19 November 2019 9:52 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>
Cc: Alice Low <alice.lowkc@income.com.sg>

Subject: TP CASES FARMED OUT TO LKK ON 19/11/2019

Dear LKK,

Please assist to survey the following vehicles as per Mr Teng’s instruction :-

WorkShop WorkShop WorkShop | Survey Additio
SN | OIC Claim No. Vehicle Name Address Contact Time Ol VEH DOA Remark
60 JALAN LAM
LION CITY HUAT #04-01
MT/1071694- RENTALS PTE CARROS CENTRE ST.Sim /
1 Serene Lim | 002 SLR1040R LTD SINGAPORE 737869 | 97422188 SIP7344) 16/11/19
60 JALAN LAM
LION CITY HUAT #04-01
Eng Huey MT/1071605- RENTALSPTE | CARROS CENTRE S.T.Sim /
2 Huey 001 SLD8452M | LTD SINGAPORE 737869 | 97422188 SIN6985B | 15/11/19




60 JALAN LAM

LION CITY HUAT #04-01
MT/1071721- RENTALS PTE CARROS CENTRE STSim /
3 Serene Lim 001 SLF9471R LTD SINGAPORE 737869 | 97422188 PC601K 15/11/19
60 JALAN LAM
LION CITY HUAT #04-01
MT/1071695- RENTALS PTE CARROS CENTRE STSim /
4 | Azhari 002 SLL3057L LTD SINGAPORE 737869 | 97422188 SLz36598 | 15/11/19
OPTIMA
Eng Huey MT/1071993- WERKZ PTE 9A SERANGOON Sharon Ten /
5 Huey 001 SLA1405) LTD NORTH AVE 5 6481 1522 SIUS625K | 17/11/19 | avoid 1PN
10 ANG MO KIO IND
SOON HOCK PK 2-A #01-05/06 Lynn or Ms
MT/1071949- MOTOR PTE AMK AUTOPOINT Irene / 6542511
6 | Wo Jessie 001 SHC3281A | LTD SINGAPORE 568047 | 65425119 SLN9343K | 16/11/19 | 7162
10 ANG MO KIO IND
SOON HOCK PK 2-A #01-05/06 Lynn or Ms
Quek Swee MT/1071863- MOTOR PTE AMK AUTOPOINT Irene / 6542511¢
7 | xeng 002 SHD3009R | LTD SINGAPORE 568047 | 65425119 SMKs648L | 16/11/19 | 7162
10 ANG MO KIO IND
SOON HOCK PK 2-A #01-05/06 Lynn or Ms
Quek Swee | \ir/1071765- MOTOR PTE AMK AUTOPOINT Irene / 6542511
8 Keng 002 SHA7757D | LTD SINGAPORE 568047 | 65425119 SIN4823z | 16/11/19 | 7162
BLK 5032 #01-
299/303 ANG MO
TROPICAL KIO INDUSTRIAL
MT/1070016- SUCCESS AUTO | PARK 2 SINGAPORE | Calvin/
9 | Serenelim | 002 EW3366U | CARE 569535 64817773 SLG4655E | 05/11/19
Victor Wong
BLK 1019 #01-366 Qi Zhi / 6854
Muhammad | \i1/1071969- WENG KEE YISHUN INDUSTRIAL | 1273 /8182
10 | Airwan 001 YP9666P MOTOR PARK A 1895 SIL9527G | 07/11/19
BLK 01 SIN MING
INDUSTRIAL ESTATE
SECTOR C #01-
MT/1071637- AT AUTO 123 SINGAPORE Alan Tan /
11 | Jeff Lin 002 SGK775G CONSULTANT 575642 83868989 SKD8863Y | 15/11/19
CAR TIMES 160 SIN MING
Charlotte MT/1071808- AUTOLUTION | DRIVE #02-04 Yuki Peck /
12 | Chew 001 SKW593D | PTELTD AUTOCITY 64715111 SIT6279A | 04/11/19
CAR TIMES 160 SIN MING
Charlotte MT/1071882- AUTOLUTION | DRIVE #02-04 Yuki Peck /
13 | Chew 001 SMH9185U | PTELTD AUTOCITY 64715111 FBK9594L | 15/11/19
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION Carmen /
MT/1071931- PERFORMANCE | CENTRE SINGAPORE | 8799 0066 /
14 | Azhari 002 SLN4265K | PTELTD 575718 6566 2112 SGC39737 | 18/11/19
385 SIN MING
DRIVE VICOM
ESTEEM INSPECTION JENNY //
MT/1071763- PERFORMANCE | CENTRE SINGAPORE | 8799 0066 /
15 | Helena Tan | oo1 SLK7414T PTE LTD 575718 6566 2112 SHD2002R | 15/11/19
LAl HUAT 160 SIN MING
MENG KEE DRIVE #04-01 SIN
MT/1071712- MOTOR PTE MING AUTOCITY Jenny Lim /
16 | Eric Tang 002 SFU6000D | LTD SINGAPORE 575722 | 64538110 SIP4536S | 16/11/19
176 SIN MING
Muhammad | \i1/1071932- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN Steven /
17 | Airwan 001 SMG4160D | HUAT PTE LTD MING AUTOCARE 82636295 SJS3089G 15/11/19
176 SIN MING
MT/1071619- THIAM HENG DRIVE #05-14 SIN Steven /
18 | Serene Lim | 002 SME782X HUAT PTELTD | MING AUTOCARE 82636295 sLz7783z | 15/11/19
160 SIN MING
MT/1070409- TONG LUCK DRIVE #07-01/06 Yu Ching /
19 | Jared Liu 002 SKV8059H | AUTOPTELTD | SIN MING AUTOCITY | 62500088 SIM5479H | 07/11/19
BLK 9 SIN MING
ROAD #01-34 SIN
WORKSHOP 99 | MING INDUSTRIAL | William Saw /
Eng Huey MT/1072031- AUTO EST SECTOR C 65525192 /
20 | Huey 001 SIT961C SERVICES SINGAPORE 575644 | 97311186 SLU7891X | 15/11/19




Please contact workshops.

Please revert to officer-in-charge after survey.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards

Hazalysa Bte Ibrahim
Admin Assistant
Motor Department

T +65 6430 7902
www.income.com.sg
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PLEASE CONSIDER OUR ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS EMAIL...

Disclaimer

This e-mail contains privileged or confidential information which is intended only for the use of the recipient(s)
named above. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies
of it. Thank you.



